EXHIBIT 313

From: Sally Painter <Sa||y.Painter_
To: Eric Schwerin <eschwerin{ G-

Sent: 10/11/2016 11:43:48 AM
Subject: Re: Zlochevsky article in UKR press

Thanks. U brought us in so take a victory lap € €

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 11, 2016, at 11:39 AM, Eric Schwerin <M wrote:

Awesome work! Congrats to you and Karen!

Eric D. Schwerin

Rosemont Seneca Advisors, LLC
1010 Wisconsin Ave.. NW

Suite 705

P Consider the environment before printing this email.

On Oct 11, 2016, at 11:24 AM, Sally Painter <Sally.Painter wrote:

We won and in less than a vear. Yea!!!!
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Date: October 11, 2016 at 11:16:33 AM EDT

To: Karen Tramontano <Karen. Tramontan | || | G- s:!ly Painter
<Sally Painte |-

Subject: Zlochevsky article in UKR press

The Interior Ministry confirmed that Zlochevskiy is no longer wanted

20:28, 10 October 2016

An adviser to the Minister of Internal Affairs Zorian Shkiryak confirmed that the former Minister ofEcology

"Yes, in fact, today it has been implemented. MIA performed a technical function, as was the decision of the
GPU. As procedural heads they have provided a package of documents. In this situation, we have fulfilled the
judgment, which was sent to the head of the procedure, that is, the Department of the GPU disclosure of
economic crimes ", - he said.




Along with this, Shkiryak expressed the hope that all the officials of Yanukovych regime will be justly
punished. "I can only say that Zlochevskiy was involved to commit large-scale crimes against the State of
Ukraine", - he said.

Earlier it was reported that in the register of wanted persons MIA vanished card with information about
Zlochevskiy wanted . What gave reason to believe that the agency withdrew from the investigation of former
officials.

As reported, the Kyiv Pechersk District Court ordered the GPU to remove from tracing the ex-Minister of
Ecology and Natural Resources Mykola Zlochevsky .

Recall that in January last year, GPU announced in tracing Ecology Zlochevskiy ex-minister , who was arrested
accounts of $23 million.

July 7 Prosecutor General of Ukraine Yuriy Lutsenko told about the disclosure of the gas train, which was carried
out by "Esko-North" and which involved the former Minister of Environment Nicholas Zlochevskiy.

A week later, the Pechersk district court of Kyiv satisfied the petition of the Prosecutor General of Ukraine

(GPU) and seized the accounts Burisma group of companies owned by the former Minister of Ecology and
Natural Resources Mykola Zlochevskyi.
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